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MEMO 
To:  Brian C. Tabor, Vice President - Government Relations 
From:  Jo Nahod-Carlin, Director of Marketing & Communications  
Date:  December 16, 2013 
Re:  Ambetter from MHS – Help for Navigators  
 
Please find the following tips for Ambetter.mhsindiana.com   
 
Live Chat 
Our website offers a “live chat” feature that can be accessed by the Navigators if they should have 
questions they can’t find answers to. Agents are standing by to answer questions and share screens if 
necessary.  
 
Step One: 
Start on the home page, and click “Get Started”.  
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Step Two: 
Click on “Chat” 

 
 
Continuity of Care/Find a Provider 
The website offers a comprehensive search tool to find doctors and hospitals. You can search for specific 
providers, hospitals or for providers within a specific radius of your location.  
http://apps.mhsindiana.com/findadoc/showNetwork?prodId=884 
 
Step One:  
Start on the home page, and click “Find A Provider”.  
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Step Two:  
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Medication Coverage 
The website features our PDL for members. Here's the link to our PDL from our website, and 
I've attached a PDF version as well.  
http://ambetter.mhsindiana.com/files/2013/09/IN‐Short‐Formulary_Final_20130911.pdf 

PDL Ambetter from 
MHS -Formulary_Fina  
Step One 
Start at the home page and click on “Health & Wellness” 
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Step Two 
Click on Pharmacy Program 
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Step Three: 
Click on “Preffered Drug List” 
 

 


